

District 36 Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, February 1, 2022

Next meeting for District 36 is March 1, 2022.

Open with the Serenity Prayer, 12 Traditions (Natalie B.), Concept of the month (Josh L.).

Welcome

- Introductions –Ray H., Virgil O., Paul C., Paul A., Jenny, Josh L., Danny K., Natalie B., Kewn, and Patrick S.
- No first timers.
- No anniversaries.

Officer Reports

- District Committee Member: Ray H. (DCM@snovalleyaa.org) /
 - January Quarterly in Sequim 1/8.
 - Web site and communications are strengths
 - Motion for new Spanish speaking district - Passed
 - Motion for Area Archivist full participation (vote) – Next quarterly
 - Equipment for hybrid meetings at Area events - Discussion
 - District 36 Budget Committee Meeting upcoming (February 9th at 7pm). Zoom ID will be 857 4592 2106.
 - Full Secretary's report on Area website.
- Secretary: Shannon T. (Secretary@snovalleyaa.org) (Paul A. filling in)
 - January minutes approved. Paul C. moved. Patrick S. seconded.
- Treasurer: Patrick S. (Treasurer@snovalleyaa.org)
 - Pay pal link: <https://www.paypal.me/AADistrict36>
 - Ending balance \$2,532.80 (plus \$500.25 in prudent reserve).
 - Patrick e-mailed out his report to everyone on 1/30.
 - Which group donated \$50 from "Michael Cole"?
 - Treasurer's report approved. Natalie moved. Virgil seconded.

Seventh Tradition

Committee Reports

- Accessibility: **OPEN**
- Archives: Eric K (Archives@snovalleyaa.org)
 - No report
- Bridge the Gap: Josh L. No too much to report.

- Cooperation with the Professional Community / Public Information: Elizabeth (CPCPI@snovalleyaa.org)
 - Not present
- Corrections: **OPEN**
- Eastside Intergroup: **OPEN**
- Events: Edd A. (Events@snovalleyaa.org)
 - Not present
- Grapevine / Literature: Kewn J. (Temporary Chair) (Literature@snovalleyaa.org)
 - Natalie reporting:
 - Kewn considering a workshop on the three aspects of the Twelfth Step
 - Supporting Saturday meetings @ Echo Glenn
- Gratitude Dinner: **OPEN** (Gratitude@snovalleyaa.org)
 - Indefinitely postponed
- Registrar: John B (Registrar@snovalleyaa.org)
 - Not present
- Third Legacy: Paul C (ThirdLegacy@snovalleyaa.org)
 - District Third Legacy discussion? Brainstorm.
 - Repeating third Monday of each month @ 7 pm
- Treatment/Bridge the Gap: Josh L. (Treatment@snovalleyaa.org)
- Young People in A.A.: **OPEN** (YPAA@snovalleyaa.org)
- Web Chair: Virgil O. (Webstuff@snovalleyaa.org)
 - Website plugging along
 - Send Virgil a flyer for your group

Note: All committees should provide a verbal report at the meeting or email a report to the secretary at secretary@snovalleyaa.org.

GSR Reports –

Came To Believe – Paul A – Thursday nights in Carnation at 7:30. Meeting in person. Holding steady 8-10 people. Service position rotation in January. Austin replaced Paul as GSR.

Friday Night Candlelight – Patrick S – Missed (my phone cutoff).

Snoqualmie Stag – Danny – Attendance around 24. Volunteer positions filled. Good greeter. Danny considering initiating action on a meeting with childcare in Sno Valley.

How Women’s Meeting – North Bend Tuesday nights @ 7 pm. Approx 4. Need Treasurer.

Women’s Sunlight of the Spirit – Saturday @ Hope Hall women’s meeting @ 9 am. 5-8 attendance.

We invite all General Service Representatives (GSR’s) to share the activities of their group and any upcoming events.

Old Business

- District 36 Budget Committee Meeting upcoming (February 9th at 7pm). Zoom ID will be 857 4592 2106.
- Gratitude Dinner: No current plans. Chair open.
- Filling vacant positions.
- Group Inventory Questions:
 - How well are our groups informed about what is happening in A.A. Worldwide?
 - AA worldwide website
 - Are our District Service Meetings informative and enthusiastic.
 - Natalie as new GSR thinks we are

New Business

- Renting the church for returning to live meetings
 - Will continue with Zoom meetings for now, but motion to continue sending rent approved (keep option open).

Announcements

- Northwest Fellowship of the Spirit in Stanwood will be Aug 25-28. Natalie on planning committee.
- Jenny does free book repair. Contact her if you need book repair. 425-457-1664

Adjourn

Close with the Responsibility Statement “I am responsible. When anyone, anywhere, reaches out for help, I want the hand of AA always to be there. And for that I am responsible.”